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Miiler, Steve

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 4:02 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Message for Mark Kunkel
Attachments: UW Football Team Resolution.doc

Here's the UW football resolution request.

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 11:19 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Message for Mark Kunkel

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant

Legislative Reference Bureau
1-East Main, Suite 200

(608) 266-3561
sarah.basford@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Webendorfer, Wes

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 11:12 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Mark Kunkel

Mark,

Sen. Risser and Rep. Black are working together on a Joint Resolution for the UW Football team. Terri in Rep. Black's
office has sent in the language for the Assembly bill and | have attached the same language for the Senate version. To

UW Football Team
) Resolution.do...
my knowledge the UW football team will be in the Capitol on Feb. 13th. Thanks for your help.

Wes Webendorfer

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
Room 220 South, State Capitol
Madison, W1 53707

608.266.1627
wes.webendorfer@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Whereas, the University of Wisconsin—Madison football team on January 1, 2007
completed a successful season finishing with a record of 12-1 for the first time in
school history; and

Whereas, the Badgers vnctory over the University of Arkansas in the Capital One
Bowl marks the second year in a row that the University of Wisconsin has beaten
one of the best teams in the Southeastern Conference; and

Whereas, first-year head coach Bret Bielema achieved the‘ best record for a first
year head coach at the University of Wisconsin-Madison and was one of five
finalists for the Paul “Bear” Bryant College Football Coach of the Year Award;

and

Whereas, Bielema, the second-youngest head coach in the nation, guided the
Badgers to their first 11-win regular season and is the first rookie head coach in
Big Ten history to guide his team to at least 10 victories and is one of just three
rookie head coaches in NCAA Division IA history to pilot his squad to at least 12
wins; and

Whereas, the Badgers finished ranked No. 7 in the Associated Press Poll and
‘No. 5 in the USA Today/Coaches Poll, earning their highest final ranking since
being dubbed No. 4 in both of the final polls of 1999; now therefore,

Be it resolved that the Wisconsin State Assembly honors the University of
Wisconsin—Madison Badger football team head coach Bret Bielema, assistant
coaches, athletic department staff and the student-athletes for a record breaking
12-1 season including a well deserved Capital One Bowl game victory.
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Whereas, the University of Wisconsin- Madlson/\football team on January 1,

Relating to: @

2007 completed a successful season finishing with a record of 12-1 for the first time
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Whereas, the Badgers} victory over the University of Arkansas in the Capital

One Bowl marks the second year in a row that the University of Wisconsin has beaten

7 ~<one of the best teams in the Southeastern Conference; and
@ Whereas, first-year head coach Bret Bielema achieved the best record for a ﬁrstt -
9 year head coach at the University of Wisconsin-Madison and was one of five finalists

@ for the Paul@ear” Bryant College Football Coach of the Year Award; and

11 Whereas, Bielema, the second-youngest head coach in the nation, guided the
12 Badgers to their first 11-win regular season and is the first rookie head coach in Big
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Whereas, the Badgers finished ranked No. 7 in the Associated Press Poll and
No. 5 in the USA Today/Coaches Poll, earning their highest final ranking since being
dubbed No. 4 in both of the final polls of 1999; now, therefore, be it K/
eno

. - S
Resolved, That the Wisconsin ;(ate ors the University of

Wisconsin-Madison Badger football team head coach Bret Bielema, assistant

v ¥
coaches, athletic department staff} and the student-athletes for a record-breaking
12-1 season including a well-deserved Capital One Bowl game victory.

(END)



Miller, Steve

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 9:46 AM
To: Miller, Steve :
Subject: FW: Message for Steve Miller

Attachments: UW Football Team Resolution.doc / é ) ? 2 ;}i

From: Webendorfer, Wes

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 9:40 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Steve Miller

Steve,

Attached is a revision of the UW Football Joint Resolution commending the Badger's football team on an outstanding
season. Our office has made a slight change in the language which is bolded in the attachment. | believe Terri
Zimmerman has also contacted you in regard to the Assembly version of the resolution. Thanks so much for your help.

UW Football Team
Resolution.do...

Wes Webendorfer

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
Room 220 South, State Capitol
Madison, W1 53707

608.266.1627

. wes.webendorfer@legis.wisconsin.gov




Whereas, the University of Wisconsin—Madison football team on January 1, 2007
completed a successful season finishing with a record of 12-1 for the first time in
school history; and

Whereas, the Badgers victory over the University of Arkansas in the Capital One
Bowl marks the second year in a row that the University of Wisconsin has beaten
one of the best teams in the Southeastern Conference; and

Whereas, first-year head coach Bret Bielema achieved the best record for a first
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
No. 5 in the USA Today/Coaches Poll, earning their highest final ranking since
being dubbed No. 4 in both of the final polls of 1999; now therefore,

Be it resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, that the members of
the Wisconsin legislature honors the University of Wisconsin—Madison Badger
football team head coach Bret Bielema, assistant coaches, athletic department
staff and the student-athletes for a record breaking 12-1 season including a well
deserved Capital One Bowl game victory.
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2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: commending the University of Wisconsin-Madison Badger football
team.

Whereas, the University of Wisconsin—-Madison Badger football team on
January 1, 2007, completed a successful season finishing with a record of 12-1 for
the first time in school history; and

Whereas, the Badgers’ victory over the University of Arkansas in the Capital
One Bowl marks the second year in a row that the University of Wisconsin has beaten
one of the best teams in the Southeastern Conference; and

Whereas, first-year head coach Bret Bielema achieved the best record for a
first—year head coach at the University of Wisconsin—Madison and was one of five
finalists for the Paul “Bear” Bryant College Football Coach of the Year Award; and

Whereas, Bielema, the second—youngest head coach in the nation, guided the
Badgers to their first 11-win regular season and is the first rookie head coach in Big
Ten history to guide his team to at least ten victories and is one of just three rookie

head coaches in NCAA Division IA history to pilot his squad to at least 12 wins; and
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Whereas, the Badgers finished ranked No. 7 in the Associated Press Poll and

No. 5 in the USA Today/Coaches Poll, earning their highest final ranking since being

dubbed No. 4 in both of the final polls of 1999; na, EEerefore, be it

4
Resolved, % the w senate @;Jrgﬁthe University of

Wisconsin—-Madison Badger football team head coach Bret Bielema, assistant

B

%
coaches, athletic department staff, and the student—-athletes for a record-breaking |

12-1 season including a well-deserved Capital One Bowl game victory.
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Duerst, Christina

From: Webendorfer, Wes

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 9:22 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Zimmerman, Terri

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1672/2 Topic: UW Madison football team

Please Jacket L BB 07-1672/2 for the SENATE.




